



TARAS K.

\$80/h.

Tech Lead – Senior Front-End Web Developer

11

years of experience

SUMMARY

Taras is a Software Engineer with more than ten years in IT and substantial experience with front-end technologies, specializing in single-page applications. Has worked on projects mostly related to finances, marketing, and data processing. Teaching front-end courses for newcomers, mentoring juniors, and leading front-end teams. Responsible for resource management (staffing, career, and personal growth). Has been helping to develop javascript technical competence within companies. Conducted interviews for front-end positions. Co-maintainer of LvivJS community and co-organizer of a yearly LvivJS Conference.

TECH STACK

/years

React 7

Javascript 10

Other Technologies:

Vue, Redux, Ionic, Typescript, SCSS/styled modules, Mobx, Cypress

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Guesty (Jan 2020 – Jan 2022)

Guesty.com is a product that helps property management companies easily control bookings across different channels, automate processes, keep track of finances, and much much more.

Role:

Tech lead

Accomplishments:

- made e2e testing a must part of planning and development
- improved internal tools and scaffolders
- built a strong, self-sustainable team
- migrated a couple of applications from raw redux to more efficient toolsets
- built a reusable set of modules for rapid development of one-purpose micro apps

Tech Stack: React, Cypress, Redux, jss, rtk, react-query

Kountable (Jan 2018 – May 2019)

Kountable's secure, cloud-based technology platform allows global organizations, governments, and corporations to engage the expertise and execution capability of qualified local small businesses as part of their supply chains in a way that is safe, efficient, transparent, auditable, fundable, and profitable.

Role:

Tech lead

Accomplishments:

- built a design system to be used in multiple sub-projects
- set up monorepo for easy development of projects with shared modules
- built main features of customer-facing projects

Tech Stack: React, mobx

Accounting in healthcare (May 2017 – Jan 2018)

Accounting solution for big healthcare corporations

Role:

Tech lead

- built a scalable framework to develop new pages quickly
- designed the most crucial parts of the application
- estimated and planned for continuous progress and delivery
- planned cross-team efforts on bigger initiatives

Tech Stack: React, mobX

Aircraft checker (Apr 2017 – May 2017)

POC for aircraft layover management application. Built as a hybrid mobile application to be used on tablet devices.

Role:

Tech lead

- built main parts of mobile POC
- estimated development efforts and costs
- kept overseeing the quality of the project as a part-time effort after the POC phase

Tech Stack: Ionic, Typescript, Angular X

Media content platform (Jan 2015 – Jan 2017)

Internal media content platform for a big corporation. Used for storing and sharing media assets for different occasions such as marketing campaigns.

Role:

Senior front-end developer

- estimated the project and front-end team composition
- worked through the analysis and design phase with stakeholders
- bootstrapped the skeleton of the application
- built core and common components of the project
- hired, onboarded, and mentored junior developers

Tech Stack: React

EDUCATION

Lviv Polytechnic National University

Master's
International Economics

2011